MADISON SCHOOL DISTRICT

BOARD OF EDUCATION
SPECIAL MEETING
AUGUST 8, 2016
6:00 PM — BOARD ROOM
** TABLE OF CONTENTS **
1 AGENDA

2 ——MINUTES FROM THE July 18,2016 REGULAR MEETING

MADISON SCHOOL DISTRICT
BOARD OF EDUCATION
517-263-0741

SPECIAL MEETING

AUGUST 8, 2016

6:00 PM - BOARD ROOM

** AGENDA **
I. CONSENT AGENDA

A. APPROVAL OF MINUTES

[l. REVIEW AND APPROVE BID FOR EXTERNAL WALL MODIFICATION PROJECT



Madison School District

Board of Education

Regular Meeting — Board Room
July 18, 2016 —~ 6:00 p.m.

Members Present: Kyle Ehinger, Natasha Manchester, Julie Ramos, Nancy Roback,
Mark Swinehart, Ruben Villegas
Members Absent: Dana Pink

Other Guests: Ryan Rowe, Kristin Thomas, Brad Anschuetz, Nate Pechaitis, Abby
Miller, Jill Hogle, Deb Allen, Dan Cherry

Communications. from Tricia Merritt were shared with the Board.

A motion was made by Mark Swinehart, and supported by Natasha Manchester, that the
minutes of the June 27, 2016 regular meeting be approved; and that the list of monthly
statements totaling $93,398.50 for the General Fund and $59,368.00 for Building & Site
Fund be approved for payment.

Ayes 6 Nays O Motion Carried

A motion was made by Nancy Roback, and supported by Julie Ramos, that changes to
the student handbooks be added to the agenda.

Ayes 6 Nays 0 Motion Carried

Following discussion, a motion was made by Nancy Roback, and supported by Julie
—Ramos-that the proposed-student handbook-changes-be-approved:———

Ayes 6 Nays 0 Motion Carried

A motion was made by Natasha Manchester, and supported by Kyie Ehinger, to amend
the minutes of the May 16, 2016 to include the first reading of NEOLA policies: 1240
Evaluation of the Superintendent (Administration), 1420 School Administrator Evaluation
(Administration), 2623 Student Assessment (Program), 31 31 Staff Reduction/Recall
(Professional Staff), 3220 Professional Staff Evaluation (Professional Staff), 6146 Post-
Issuance Compliance for Tax-Exempt and Tax-Advantaged Obligations (Finances), 7217
Weapons (Property), 8142.01 Weapons (Operations).

Ayes 6 Nays O Motion Carried
Following discussion, a motion was made by Nancy Roback, and supported by Mark
Swinehart, that the Board hold a special meeting on Monday, August 8, 2016 at 6:00 p.m.
to discuss the review and approval of bids for the external wall modification project.

Ayes 6 Nays 0 Motion Carried

A motion was made by Mark Swinehart, and supported by Natasha Manchester, that Eric
Strasshofer be hired as a secondary music teacher for the 2016-17 school year.

Ayes 6 Nays 0 Motion Carried

A motion was made by Kyle Ehinger, and supported by Julie Ramos, that Haley Mercy
be hired as the junior varsity volleyball coach for the 2016-17 season.

Ayes 6 Nays 0 Motion Carried



A motion was made by Julie Ramos, and supported by Natasha Manchester, that Wade
Perry be hired as the middle school cross country coach for the 2016-17 season.

Ayes 6 Nays 0 Motion Carried

A motion was made by Julie Ramos, and supported by Mark Swinehart, commending Kris
Isom on her outstanding service and achievement in receiving the Allen W. Bush Award.

Ayes 6 Nays 0 Motion Carried

A motion was made by Kyle Ehinger, and supported by Julie Ramos, that the Board
commend Megan Rosales for her outstanding athletic achievements.

Ayes 6 Nays 0 Motion Carried

'Fhe_next_reggfa.ply._sghédu]ed_gga;d_meefing has-been.moved to August 22 2016

A motion was made by Nancy Roback, and supported by Julie Ramos, at 6:37 p.m.

Respectfully submitted,

Secretary, Board of Education




LT/1

VAN S
007011

16°99
66" ¥
¥6° 8¢
00°0T
6v°9
6v°9

€0°LEV'S
9% " 281
L0°T28
9% 81
S6°29€'T
91°090'T
LEEC6
0v°89
9y " ZEE
997/6¢C
Iy ved
€9°91

£L£°09
8¢V
4
6¢°0T
66°¢
v e
[A4°
10°9
8¢V
L5°¢
yLTIT
66°¢
66°¢

00°9
$6°9
0§ ¥e
00°29
067221
05" SY

S6°6S
AINNOWY

:QOoI¥3d ONILINNOIDY
TTOHONZ
T DAIIWNN FDVe

/

:

Sarg aow 11vm

STII43" YVANITVD

S3LVId 3IWYN Aldvd vA10d
NI9 HSVH 1377vd G31INIvd
[TGNVH/ONIddIHS Q3LVWILS3
Ey9 NI 9 ISIODYNL NO SLiod
CAY¥YD LAVHD NOILD3ITTI0D M8

INNOW OpyvWD 43THD §6980S
INNOW OYYVWD 43IHD §5980S
LNNOW OpHVvWD d4IIH3 §5980S
770 INVITO¥d dH - 98699%¢
T7Q .INVIOY¥d dH - 98699V¢E
T71a LNVITO¥d dH - 98699%¢
110 LNVIO¥d dH - 98699%¢
79/619¢
79.619¢
29.4619¢
79/619¢

1nD sa¥Ig OHO8 T/TOCTI-A3
SLN0 LnD S5N8 AGvT 0¥00¢29
13717INg S3II4YILLNG 990019
Ovd3ILON Sa¥Ig OHOH 8YOTST
WN S104 37dvD DI¥3 920771
31V1d IWVN OSJATIVD ZE06TT
VidaWvN SQAI8 OHO8 Q£06T1T
H.1NdWOD SqYIg OHO8 0T1I8TT
VAH1Y¥Ig SQI8 OHO8 [8TVIT
ILNITING Sad¥Ig OHOY Z0ZOTT
SUYVIIO0E ¥ALSHIH TSTEOT
INVHd33 40 3avdvd [$0€0T
SHYVWN00E IIONNL 6T0EOT

OdAH/M NIVHE d33HS DvdOVA
3AT 4339 DVdOVA

390dd 1IVH
ITANVH/ONIddTHS d3LVYWILS3
DILIHINAS WNIQAW 40 ISYD
19 DILIHLINAS TIVWS 40 X0d
19 DILIHINAS 30UV 40 X08
JHLNAS 3I9UVT ViiX3 40 X08
AVddS ZO 7€ (13IHS-0I19
OMHLYVI QT 40 L1INN ,Z21-.6
O¥d4 Quvd03a1 NIVid ,S'v-.¥
NIVid ‘9Id vi3d, vT-,E1
avd ANITAHLIATOL 6 X €1

g NIL3TINg S3IW0IE 6/L0E-SN

019¢
011S

0T1S
01TS
0TIS
0T1S
0T1S

0z79
0229
0229
LT¥9
17v9
L2439
L2+9
[7v9
[Tv9
£Zv9
17v9

OTTS
0TTS
0TTIS
0TTS
01TS
0T1IS

0TTS
O0TIS

W93 T13L ATIVA 3HL

ONIAVEDNI I9Q2 ONI.LLND

$S3dd ONTHOVIL AAILVIYD
SS3dd DNIHOVAL IAILVIHS
$S3Ud ONIHOVIL IAILVYIHD
S$S3dd ONIHDOVIL IATLVIHD

WILSTIOHIAY HDOIHD
LSIA TOOHDS NOSIAVA

$SIdd ONIHOVIL IAILVIUD
"ONI ' AINIWNUIAQD MAD
*DNI ' LNIWNYIAOD MaS
*ONI ‘' LNIWNYIA0D MAd
*DNI ' INIWNYIAOD MAD
*ONI ‘INIWNYIAOD MAD
*DNI ‘' INIWNYIAOD MAS
*ONI ' ANIWNUIACD MAD
“ONI ‘INIWNYIAO0D MAD
*DNI ‘INIWNNIAOD MAD
"ONI ' ANIWNYIACD MAD
*ONI ‘' INIWNYIA0D MAD
ONIHSIIENd VSOTT30-NOSHYD
ONIHSIENd VSOT13A-NOSHVYD
ONIHSIENd VSOT130-NOSUYD
ONIHSINENd VSOTT3Q-NOSHYD
ONIHSIENd VSOT1130~NOSAVD
ONIHSITENd VSOT113A~NOSHYD
ODNIHSITENd VSOT113A-NOSHYD
ONIHSITENd VSO1713Q-NOSHVD
ONIHSITENd VSOT130~NOSHVYD
ONIHSINENd VSO113Q~NOSHVD
ONIHSITENd vSO1130~-NOSHYD
ONIHSI9Nd VSOT13A-NOSHVD
ONIHSITNENd VSOT1130~-NOSHVYD
NOILVIOdY0D OIgd
NOILVHOdH0OD 0Ig
NOILVHOdY¥0D 0If
NOILVY0dY¥02 018
NOILVHOd¥0D 0I8
NOILVi0dH0D 018
NOILVHOdY0D 0Ig
NOT.LVIOdU0D 01
NOILVH04¥0D 0I8
NOILVYO4¥0D OIf
NOILVHOJdH0D 018
NOI1VH0dY¥0D 018
NOILVdOd¥0D 0I8
W3LINZD D8V

llllllllllllll HOANIA- == ===

91/80/80 T0T6
91/80/80 1016
MDIHD VLOL
91/80/80 T0T6
91/80/80 1016
91/80/80 T0T6
9T/80/80 T0T6
91/80/80 1016
MD3IAH3 VLOL
91/80/80 1016
91/80/80 1016
91/80/80 1016
91/80/80 1016
91/80/80 10T6
91/80/80 10T6
91/80/80 1016
9T/80/80 1016
91/80/80 10T6
91/80/80 10T6
91/80/80 T0T6
MDIHD VIOL
91/80/80 T0T6
91/80/80 1016
91/80/80 1016
91/80/80 1016
91/80/80 1016
91/80/80 1016
9T/80/80 1016
91/80/80 1016
91/80/80 1016
91/80/80 1016
91/80/80 1016
91/80/80 1016
91/80/80 1016
‘ D3N3 IVLOL
91/80/80 T0T6
91/80/80 1016
91/80/80 1016
91/80/80 T0T6
9T/80/80 1016
91/80/80 1016
91/80/80 TOT6
91/80/80 1016
91/80/80 T0T6
91/80/80 1016
91/80/80 1016
91/80/80 1016
91/80/80 10T6
91/80/80 1016

Q3aNssI 3aLva

aNNd TYHEN3D - TT

16¥1C
06v1Z

68V1C
68¥TZ
68V1¢
68V1Z
68V1Z

88V1Z
88Y1Z
88Y1¢
88VTC
88V1IC
88V1¢
88VTC
88V1¢
88V1¢
88VTC
88V1TC

L8YTIT
L8YTL
£8Y1T
L8V1Z
L8YT1L
L8YTT
L8YTL
L8YTIL
L8VTL
L8Y1C
L8YTL
L8V1L
L8YTZ

98v1¢
98¥1Z
98¥%T¢
98¥TZ
98vTZ
98vTZ
98v1Z
98Yy1Z
98Y1L
98Yv1Z
98v1¢
98v1¢
98Y1Z

S8PTL

100V HSVD ¥FGWNN MHDIHD

annd

PTITSIET :3WIL
9102/42/.0 :31ivad

1ds



66°6¢ i3] LINVLSNI S3dVHS TS61L TYILVA ONIN¥VYIT JHOHSINV] STEES 9T/80/80 1016 10512
66762 00 Nv2 I LVHM 00T 9£/¥¥ THILVA ONINYYIT IUOHSINV STEES 91/80/80 1076 T0STZ
66°62 731 AMOLS QIAVG ON ETSHM THIALYW ONINYYIT FUOHSIIV? STEES 91/80/80 T0T6 TOSTZ
66°L 5Nod LNNOD 0L N¥VI1 889711 THILVW ONINYVIT JUOHSIIV STEES 91/80/80 T0T6 TOSICZ
66°6T SYIGWNN HNIDNINDIS 895711 THILVIA ONINYYIT IYOHSIIVT STEES 91/80/80 1016 T0STZ
66°6T HdTY I4IM ONV 3LI¥M 6ESCC TUILYW ONINYVIT IUOHSINV] STEES 91/80/80 1016 T0STZ
66°¥2 H1IWOID INVID /bhdd# WALT THALVIA ONINYVIT IYOHSINV] TEES 91/80/80 1016 T0S1Z
65" V¢ YW WOOUSSY1D STSCL # WILI THILVIA ONINY¥VIT JUOHSIIV] STEES 91/80/80 T0T6 TOSTZ
66°6T HS DIML3IWO03ID g6¥33 # WILI TYILVIA ONINY¥YI JHOHSIVT STEES 9T1/80/80 1016 10STZ
6612 5 N9ISIA HONNd ASYI SGEVD TYILVIW ONINYVIT FUOHSINV STEES 91/80/80 1016 T0STZ
£1°Zv TIANVH/SNIddIHS C3LVWILS3 I¥IIVW ONINYVIT FTUOHSINV STEES 91/80/80 T0T6 TOSTZ
66°62 A¥OLS AVG AMONS 3IHL $£933 THILVIA ONINYYIT FUOHSIIV] STEES 91/80/80 T0T6 TOSTZ
00°00¢C SAHd/WYX3 ¥IAIHQ J77d QW SEENLS [ MHIN OvSTIS 9T/80/80 1016 00STC
0T"/8S'T MDAHD VLOL
00°66¢ KUY INGYI0A ALHDIW 9TOTISM NVOY 2590S 91/80/80 TOT6 66V1C
00°ST 390D dnN dvidmM NOSS3IT MW NVOWH 125908 91/80/80 1016 6617
00°SYT LHVHD dNd ADILYYLS SHHW NVOY 269068 91/80/80 1016 66V1C
0T°TI0T T1ONVH/ONIddTIHS G3LVWILSH NVOV £590S 91/80/80 T0T6 66¥1Z
00" /8 SdIHD ONIQINGWYIL 8LAWd NVOWY 259068 91/80/80 1016 66V1C
00°48 SAIHD ONIAVIY HUAWD NVOW 26908 9T1/80/80 1016 66VTZ
00" /8 SAIHD DNISSIDOUd UdAWD NVOW 25908 9T1/80/80 1016 66V1Z
00°8¢S SAIHD MIATAMILNI IAWD NYOV £6906§ 91/80/80 1016 66V1Z
00° 8§ SAIHI ANIAZ 3AWD NVOVH 28908 9T/80/80 T0T6 6671
00°/8 SAIHD NOISSNDSIA aaWd NVOYM 1259058 91/80/80 1016 66V1Z
00'/8 SAIHD A¥OLS S8WD NVOY £590¢% 9T/80/80 1016 669TZ
00°85S 008 AMYINGVIOA ALS NYOWH £590S§ 91/80/80 1016 66V1Z
00°8S 009 ANV S.L¥0dS AT1IS SSig NVOYH £6908§ 91/80/80 1016 66VTC
00°85§ HLVIN ONIDVONT DWve NV 25908 9T/80/80 T0T6 66912
00°86§ Y009 HVAWYYD Dhve NVOVH £590§ 91/80/80 T016 66V1Z
00°89 VD Hip ADVYALIT GADNVIVE NVOW L5906 91/80/80 1016 66Y1C
00°9. LT QIONYIVE NVYOVY 18959 NVOW 25908 91/80/80 1016 66VTZ
07 ¢V €~0-8/6 :NASI ££¥203 MIS NNVWINIZH 8S6EY 9T/80/80 TOT6 86V1C
62799 3d40d dWNC JIANVH XOviE 9 REE D] 9676¢ 91/80/80 T0T6 L6VTZ
00° IS TO¥ANOD 1S3d ONI ‘T1OYANOD 1S3d S, JWvdd 085SE 9T/80/80 1016 96112
9y TIT SD3HD IVLO0L
S6° AS ‘SNMYd JWVD £9SHES-Shd NOILVONQ3 IV3 1S¥62Z 9T/80/80 1016 S6VTZ
L0°TT dS INIMVASNVYEL ZT0SZG-ShH NOILYDONAQ3 Iv3 15¥62 9T1/80/80 1016 S6vTT
06" ¥S nig  :sgod QT ASva SEOTES NOILvVDNQd3 IV3 TSY6¢ 91/80/80 TOT6 S6VTC
65°6T nlg :SLINN QT 3sve $£0TES NOILVONQ3 IVi TSV62Z 91/80/80 1016 S6v1C
S6° v JWvH4-0T DILINOVW £090ZS NOILYDNQ3 IVv3 TSV6Z 9T/80/80 T0T6 S6vTT
60°G6.'ST 4INDI 1HOIIM 3Na ve 1ONIULS B SSANLIA DIWYNAD ovE6e 9T/80/80 1016 y6v1Z
00°52¢ ~ D3HD Tvlol
0T /8 ) SL133HS 000§ 'avaH¥3LLIaN "DONI ¥3UINI¥d,d T8SSC 91/80/80 TOT6 113404
Sy-98 ) SL33HS 0006 ‘avIHYALL3T "ONI ¥3LINI¥d,C T8SSC 9T/80/80 T0T6 £6v1e
Sy°98 ) SLITHS 000§ ‘avaHYILLAT “ONI ¥3UINI¥d,d T858S¢ 91/80/80 T0T6 g6vTe
00°59 ) Si33IHS 000§ ‘avIHYILLIT *ONI ¥ILINI¥Ud,d 1868 91/80/80 T0T6 €6V1C
08°958 IY ADONIIDS VL13a 8509-8€S *ONI NOILYDNQ3a vi13d §T2LT 9T/80/80 1076 Z6VTZ
INNOWY e NOILdTYDS3AQ-~———~= DDV ——m=m———mmm——— HOANTIA= == == —mm == ganssI ILva  LDDV HSYD ¥IGWNN MDIHD
GNNZ TYHaN3D - TT - aNnd
1Q0IN3d ONILNNODDY YIALSTIOFU MWDIHD PTITGIET (3WIL
TIMHONZ 1STA T00HDS NOSIAvW 9T02/22/.0 :3.vd
z THISWNN FOVd 1ds




L11/1

$6°76
SE"9T
€6°¢€T

TFSS
ST €
ST°€
S1°¢
11761
VA K44
8E° Y

00" 009

£§°28¢€
4N

[4: 314
JARE AR
62°¢C
86°T
68796
9’
T€°0¢
9L €L
1871
A
£T”
00°009
GC'9¢8
6y ¢
66°9
6£°9
66°¢€¢

£0°0F
8661

ANNOWY

‘8

1Q0I¥3d ONILNNODD

€

TTXHONZ
DHIEWNN 3DV

ILINY SI4IMIUVYD / STJIMWAD
I1ONVH/ONIddIHS Q3.LVWILS3
[TONVH/9NIddIHS Q3LVWILS3

JONVHO “SUILHDITHOIH
PPTST NIFYD *SUILHDITHOIH
hZPTST 3NT8 ' SUILHOITHOIH
4I¥LS 1INd AITAVLS OYSTST
DILS 3INTO ITAVHSYM Z/ZTIST
104 ONIDNVH ZOTTYS SECIST

¥398NUDS

Y3I40D
¥3Id0D
YAId02
Y3Id0D
YIT40D
W3I403
YWAI4OD 0D
¥ITI40D 0D
WITIAOD HNIM
YII4OS SONIM
W3I40Z SH
¥3Id0D SH

SH
SH
RE]
BE!
SH
SH

ovvy8m
Obv8M
0GECN
oseen
20002
¢000Z
Zesyn
ZESPN
£98¢en
£98¢n
LESEN
LESEN

SUINUVI

ONILNNOW ITIVAOWIY
D NO3IN SUDILS IDMIM
D9IM MDILS OGNV 133d
NOILINDOD3Y ¥3ll37
S3TIgUVW ¥IALvM DIDVW
N - SdWVLS 138VHdTY
- SdWV1S 138VHdTY

J1NAD SNILYOS 3dVHS L1671
LSNCAv ALNG-AAVIH  ST6ZD7
IVd 31LSI¥E~NOTAN XOPETOT
FTHNIYD SUOT0D HIVH 9T/.V1
WYN OLOHd 3HOHSINVT HE9V
NIVAYIONI4 ITIVHSYM $OELLC
SUIDYT ONINUYIT 9LSHH
Ivd iV 10a dviIND3Id ZTZA3
I1ANVH/ONIddTIHS Q3LYWILSA
3733 AVAHLIMIS AddVH §22ad
1 F9VTI0D GNV INIVd 697v2
¥v3T INVLSNI S3dVHS TS61L
N-HOLVIN HLYW ATEVI XOZh.li
ONINY¥VIT NIL ONINVW Z8Z.Ll
OI1VLS 3IDNIAIDS WILS BSTLL
32 NOIS3IA Qv0doad 6517
IN3D HIVW NO SONVH 86/TV1
Z 0l LNNOD ONV NIdS T6£99

Z18a0A
y08SM
6SEYUA
gLt
86635
TZydd
0Zvdd

(A=

DNI'.10d3d
JNI®L1043a
JNI'10d3d
ONI'l0d3a
ONI'1043a
DNI*.10d3d

(=]
—
i
P X T2 X a X a2l ksl a)

107

' SITOHOTTONHDAL
' SITHOTIONHDIL
'SIIDOTONHDAL
' SIIDOTONHDAL
*SAIDOTONHDIIAL
'S3ITIHOTONHDIL
fSITOOTONHDIL
‘SITOOTONHD3L
' SIIDOTIONHIZL
‘SIATOHOTONHDIIEL
' SIIDOTTONHDAL
‘SIIDO0TONHDEL

THILVA
TH3LVHN
THILVIN
THILVYWN
TUI LV
TH3LUN
TU3 LV
TUI LV
TU3LVW
T3V
TH3LON
ERERAY
THI LV
B ERR Y]
THILVIA
TYIALVAN
T3 LV
TU3 LV
B R
TY3 LV
IYILVWN
IHILVYR
TY3 LV
TUI LV
R ERR]

ONINYVYIT
ONINAVIT
ONINUVIT
ONINYYIT
ONINYVYIT
ONINAUVYIT
ONINUVIT
ONINAVIT
DONINUVET
ONINAVIT
ONINYVIT
DNINAVIT
ONINUVYIT
ONINYVYIT
ONINAUVI
ONINUVYIT
HNINUVIT
ONINAUVIT
ONINUVYIT
ONINUVIT
ONINUVIT
ONINYVIT
ONINAYIT
ONINUVAT
ONINYVIT

HILSIDHAY MOIHD
ULSIA TOOHDS NOSIAVW

SSANISNg
SSANISNE
SSANISNE
SSANISNE
SSINISNg
SSANIsNg
SSINISNg
SS3ANISNd
SSANISNG
SSANISNE
SSANISNg
SSANISNE

SW3LSAS ¥3IMOd
SW3ILSAS ¥3IMOL
SWILSAS UIMOL

3DIdH0
3DI440
321440
321440
3DI440
301440

STOHDIN

AN
AW
AW
AW
AN
AW
AW
AW
P
AW
1N
AW

31d03d QUVOSUINUVIN FHL

FUOHSIAV
FYOHSIAVT
FYOHSAUVT
JYOHSIAVT
FYOHSIAVT
FUOHSINVT
FYOHSANVT
FUOHSIAY
JUOHSIAVT
FUOHSIAUV
FUOHSINV
FYOHSIANVT
FUOHSINV
JHOHSIAVT
FAUOHSINVT
FYOHSIIV
FUOHSINV
FUOHSIAVT
FUOHSINV
FAOHSIIVY
FUOHSIANVT
FHOHSINV
FAOHSIAVT
FAUOHSIAIVT
AAOHSTAV

60/EL
60.L€4
60.EL

T0V69
T0¥69
T0¥69
10¥69
10969
1069

059v6

06659
06659
06659
06659
06659
06659
06659
06659
06659
06659
06659
06659

09€09

91/80/80 1016
91/80/80 TOT6
91/80/80 1076
MI3IHD IVLOL
91/80/80 1016
9T/80/80 1016
97/80/80 1016
91/80/80 1016
91/80/80 1016
91/80/80 10T6
9T/80/80 1076
MO3HD VLol
91/80/80 1016
91/80/80 1016
91/80/80 1016
91/80/80 10T6
97/80/80 T0T6
91/80/80 1016
91/80/80 1016
91/80/90 1076
91/80/80 T0T6
91/80/80 1016
9T/80/80 T0T6
91/80/80 1016
9T/80/80 1016
MDIHD TvLiOoL
91/80/80 1016
91/80/80 1016
91/80/80 1016
91/80/80 1016
9T/80/80 1016
9T/80/80 1076
9T/80/80 1016
91/80/80 1016
9T/20/80 T0T6
91/80/80 1016
9T1/80/80 T0T6
91/80/80 1016
91/80/80 1076
9T/80/80 T0T6
9T/80/80 1016
91/80/80 1016
91/80/80 1016
9T/80/80 1016
91/80/80 1016
9T/20/80 1016
91/80/80 1016
91/80/80 1016
91/80/80 T0T6
97/80/80 1016
91/80/80 1076
aanssi 3lva 12DV HSYD

90S8TZ
9081
90ST¢

S0STZ
SOSTZ
SOSTZ
S0STZ
S0STC
SOSTZC

y0Ss1C

€0STC
€08TC
€05T¢
€0STZ
£0STZ
£06T¢C
£0STC
€08T¢
£0S8TZ
£0S8TC
£0STZ
£08TZ

205T¢

T0STC
TOSTC
T10STZ
T0STZ
TOSTZ
TOSTZ
TOSTC
1081
T0STZ
T0STC
TOSTZ
T10STZ
TOSTZ
T0STZ
TOSTZ
T10STZ
10612
T0STZ
T0STZ
TOSTZ
10STZ
T0STZ
10612
10STZ
TOSTZ

HAGWAN MDIHD

aNnd TYYINES - TT - ONNd

91

YTITGET (IWIL
0¢/1¢/20 3ivad
1ds



86"/ vH 31137vd Q3LNIVd ZS6¥0L 0TIS ONI ‘4d4NlS Q00D A7V $T09Z 91/80/80 1016 605TZ
66°6¢ ONYLSNOD ¥3LLIT 71da01ZZ91 011§ ONI ‘4H4NiS Q00D ATIvIY $1094 91/80/80 TOT6 60STZ
86°62 M AYMVINIWAII ATMVE $Z0/ST 0T1S DNI ‘44N1S Q00D A1Iv3Y YT09Z 9T/80/80 1016 60STZ
0Z'2L TIANYH/ONIddIHS G3LVWILS3 0TS DNI ‘44NLS 400D A77v3y ¥T09L 9T/80/80 1016 60STZ
66771 TOOHDS dn LI MIVvHD 168704 0TTIS DNI ‘44NiS Q00D A1IVIY $T092 9T/80/80 1016 605TZ
86 V¥ g ¥Od SHUOTI0D dNOoUD ZOVEST 01T ONI ‘'d4NLlS Q009 ATIvIY ¥T09L 9T/80/80 T0T6 60S8T¢C
86°6S IVAINd IWOLS Z3  19/4€279T 0TTS ONI ‘44NLS Q00D ATIVIY YT09L 91/80/80 T0T6 60ST¢C
86°6¢ g GNY 008 I18vend §/86ST 0TT1S ONI ‘'Z4N1S 4009 ATIvVaY Y1092 9T/80/80 TOT6 60S1T¢
66 12 ¥ FUIM IUOW 3UOLS S6ZPYST 0TTS ONI ‘'44NLS 400D ATVIY $T09Z 9T/80/80 1016 606TZ
59°¢27 £€T0LT Od 39V.LSOd 0T1S ONI ‘H44NLS do0d ATIvIM ¥T09. 9T1/80/80 1016 60STZ
68°9T~ £€T0/T 300D NO4NOD 0TTS JONI ‘H44NLS 400D ATIVIM $T09L 9T/80/80 T0T6 60ST¢C
6V ¥ QUIDILS OdIHYIAANS vy E0L 0TS ONI ‘dH4N1S G002 ATlvIy $T09. 9T/80/80 1016 60STZ
00°5¢ d 13SavaH A¥VLINVS [98T0/ 0TIS JONI ‘d4NiS 400D A1vad $T09. 9T/80/80 1016 60STZ
66°6¢C S3IDIH-H0 HHOM 9TZE9T 0T1S ONI '4H4n1S 4009 ATIVIY ¥T09L 91/80/80 T0T6 60STC
66° 5S¢ We d3dvd WOOMSSVYID ZTSTIT 01TS DNI ‘44NnlS Q005 ATIv3H YT09L 91/80/80 T0T6 6081
66°¥C NOIIOVH4 DILINOVW /688ST 0TS ONI ‘d44NnLiS Q00D A1IvIY ¥T09Z 9T1/80/80 1016 60STC
66782 d ONOdS3Y ANV avay Z0Z8ST 0TTS ONI ‘d44NniS Q009 ATIvVRY yT09Z 9T1/80/80 1016 605TC
0™V UVIWI00S 3AvED ANZ TL6.ST 0TTS ONI ‘'d44NLlS 4009 AT1vIY YT09L 91/80/80 TOT6 60817
66°¥2 SAVQ 3IHL ONILNNOD T/89ST 0TIS SONI ‘d44n1iS Q00D A1VIY $109L 91/80/80 1016 605TZ
86° LS 13)D0d ONO4SIY ANV avay 0TTS ONI ‘'44N1S Q00D ATIvIY ¥1092 9T/80/80 T016 60STZ
66°6Vv1 MOVig/X0aTIVW 011§ ONI ‘d44NLS Q00D ATIVIY ¥T09. 91/80/80 1016 60S1¢C
1€°8T TIONYH/ONIddIHS Q3LVYWILSE 0TTS JONI ‘44NiS Q00D ATIvIY $T09/ 91/80/80 T0T6 60STZ
oV L. ANT9/SOVL IWVYN Ms3Aa 011§ ONI ‘H44NlS ao0D ATvIY ¥T09. 91/80/80 1016 60612
04" 8¢ §9T >Dv18/SOVL JWYN S3a OTIS ONI ‘44NLS 400D ATvaY $T09L 91/80/80 1016 60517
86°1S A S1ENSYE HIdvd WOOUSSYID 0TTS ONI ‘44NiS ao0d ATIvaY $T09. 91/80/80 T0T6 60512
26°6¢ $ SIUSVE ¥3dVd WOOASSVID 0118 SNI ‘H4N1S Q00D ATIvIY YT09L 9T/80/80 1016 60STC
/6°TL MAIHOS/L¥VHD L3IND0d MDV1d 0TS ONI ‘d4NiS do0D ATIvIY 1092 9T/80/80 1016 605TZ
9 €02 M¥DIHD IYLOL
09°9¢ 1DYIg ‘INI4 VALIN FTJUVHS 0TTS NOI.LYHO4HOD T17IND ov6vL 91/80/80 1016 805TZ
09°2v O113A INIDSTHONTA JTIUVHS 011§ NOILVHO4¥O0D T1TIND ovev. 9T/80/80 1016 80512
89°9T HOV18 'INIOd 3INIH ITdUVHS O0TIS NOILVHOdYOD 11IND ovevL 91/80/80 1016 80812
68°0T SY3A104 ONIONVH 01TS NOILVHO4¥O0D 11IND ovevL 91/80/80 1016 805TC
9T1°6S )T “TIISIHD 3ASVHI A¥d OdX3 0TS NOILVYO4¥OD 1I1IND ovevL 91/80/80 1016 80ST¢
0e°T M GXE SAYVD XIANI 8/VTST OTTS NOILVHOd¥0D 11IND ovevL 9T/80/80 TOT6 80S1¢
01" 2 TT3A -d3LHODITHDIH €ZVTIST 0119 NOILV¥0dHO3> 11IND ovevL 91/80/80 T0T6 80ST¢C
9876 TASIHD IASVYI-A¥A  9TVIST OTTS NOILVHOd¥OD T1IIND ovevL 91/80/80 T0T6 80ST¢
SZ'6T 31137 ‘Y3004 37I4 9E£ZTST 0TTS NOTLVHOdNO0D T1IND ovevL 9T/80/80 1016 80STC
8E y8Z ¢y M¥DAHD Tv.ioL
06°87¢ HYVYHD IANLILVT - ZvZ09T¢Z /2v9 | S UNLONYLSYHINI OIAISINd 06489 91/80/80 TO16 L0STZ
00°26£'92 ANLILYY 1130 - 0£20912¢ /Z%9 | S TUNLONYLSYHELNT OICQISIUd 06489 91/80/80 1016 10812
S6°6EY 3anliivl 1134 - 0£20912¢ /79 | S TUNIDMILSYAANI 0IAISIUd 06.89 91/80/80 1016 L08TZ
S6°6¢eY 3AALTILVY 17134 - 0£209TZ¢ /299 | S UNLONYLSYHANI OIAISIUd 06489 91/80/80 T016 L0STT
00°6T¢Z NaD 9 3AnLIlvl ~ SE£Z091¢¢ /Z¥9 | S FAOLONYLSVYEANI OIQISIUd 06489 9T/80/80 TOT6 £LOSTZ
86" vT 3D 9 IANLILVT - SE€Z09TZZ /799 | S FWNLOMILSYUSNI 0IQISIdd 06/89 91/80/80 1016 L0STZ
8691 Nad 9 3ANLILV] - S£Z09TZZ 2Z%9 | S FUNIDONYLSYHELANI OICQISIAd 06489 91/80/80 1016 20812
AT 104 TH0dN ANLILYT - ZEZ09TZT /Zv9 | S FUNLONULSYHANI OIAISIud 06289 91/80/80 1016 L0STZ
50°98 94N FANLILVT - Z£20912Z /Z%9 | S FUNLONULSVYLANI OIQISIud 06789 91/80/80 1016 L0STC
S0°98 V¥5dn 3aNLILYT - ZEZ09TCZ /279 1 S FUNLONULSYUANT OIAISIUd 06489 9T/80/80 T0I6 L0OSTZ
S0°9v8'v X31dIld0o 113a - 0/009TCZ /299 | S FWNLONYLSVHANI OIAISIYd 06489 91/80/80 T0T6 L0STZ
0s"sov'y X3NdILd0 1130 - 0200912 299 | S FUNLONULSYYANI OIQISIUd 06489 91/80/80 1016 £L0STC
SSTOvY X3A14I4d0 1330 - 02009T¢ZC L2791 S FUNLONYLSVHANI 0IQISIdd 0689 9T/80/80 T0T6 L0STZ
8T"ZE2 7 D3HD VIOl
$6°80T 1S IWOUHD FWIM GINDIM FHL 086§ SWILSAS ¥3IMOd 60.L¢L 91/80/80 1016 90612
INNOWY 0 fmeemeem NOILldI¥DS3qG-~—=~=~ kuu« .............. HOANIA=—— == mm— == gINSSI ALvad  1DIV HSVD HIGWNN NDIHD
aNnd TVHAEN3D - TT - aNnd
/T/T :00I¥d3d SNILINNODDY ¥ILSIOIY WDIHD PTITSIET IWIL
TTOMHONIA 41STIA TTOOHDS NOSIAvW 9T02/22/L0 3lvd
¥ YIAWNAN 3DYd 1ds




677 ¢
96" 1¢
66" ¥
66" Y
6"V
0S°0T

0£°891
689§

06°6

9.°L9¢
00°0v¢
00°58¢

v L8V T
86°T

666V

66°¢CT
ANNOWY

LT/T
S DEIGNNN 2Dvd

1Q0I¥3d SNILINNODDY
TINHDNIA

OW $7138v7 DIJIY¥3L $Z0891
01dIQ NILYVOAIANIN SO0LTL
§ dddvd SHVYLS MO ZZVTT-L
¥d S¥3dvd DIJI¥y3L TOVITL
N3IDOV INIW SAZMNOW 8T80T+L
[IAONVH/ONIddIHS G3LVWILSH

TAIWYIINT X3d AdL GOTISVL

AWYN NOUAIHD vNDV £Z65¥DL
SOV.L JWYN NOUAFHD 9ZSS¥DL
] AVAHLIYIE AddVYH 99907¥DL
NOD NOYAIHD VNOV 675§ dIL
TIANVH/ONIddIHS QI LVWILSH
5 AVAHLAYIE AddVH 99902¥3L
T1AONVH/ONIddIHS Q3LVWNILS3

3dYD Y04 SIIddNS

Nd IVAOY '13S SOVLS (33dS
M OATIVAY ‘L3S DVLS 433dS
NIA NO3IN ‘13S MOVLS a33dS
NId NO3AN '13S MDOVLS d3a3dS
NId NOIN ‘i3S MOVLS Q33dS
WHO. NOIN ‘13S MOVLS @33dS
N1g 700D ‘i3S MOViS Q33ds
W3LS INIWIDVILIY

W3A4IIN dND

DS TINAU0TI0D VZE-05934-DdS
AOTdWINN ATTHLNOW

04 S,ANDIN LID0d v v008#

Q3LVWILS3
YWVZTZS0E
VWVY6TEETT
VWV8/TEST
aWVS2579T
AWV0SSZ9T
aWv6/6T9T

I1ANVH/ONIddIHS
Hdv 3dOW FU0LS
04 S¥0T0D dNno¥dD
3S AILGWNN aTINg
3dVHS OINI JAIA
¥YOM 1HOIS ODNIZ
D HIDVLS ¥IdNS
NOdS3Y GNV T11vD VWVSZZT91T
OW 3YOLS MOVd-§ ATV/LSOTIOT
5 00T ¥3S0719-¥3INVZ SO0T9T
IYOW IUOLS VAL GWVOLT6ST
31v¥0D3AQ 0L AQvad [LZ6SST
oYY P SLINSYE 008 896871
Nod 008 MITAYVITID WNIA3W
I1ANVH/ONIddIHS Q3LVAILSE
g SAUDILS IXIM  HYLEQTO06
NN SYDILS IXIIM HY(LZ0T006
IV SHDILS IMWNIM HVCLTOTO006

011§ *ONI SISTUAUIINI ONTUL
0T1S "ONT SISTUMUIINI ONIHL
0TIS *INT SISTUAYILNI ONIYL
0T1S *ONI SISTUAYILING ANIYL
OT1IS *INI SISTHCYIALNI ONIYL
01TS *INI SISTUAUTINT ONIUL
0TS 0ddVHIHL
OTTS | SIDUN0SIY AILVIUD YIHOVAL
OITS | S3ID¥NOSIY d3LvIUD ¥IAHIOVEL
O0ITS | SIDUNOSIY Q3 LYIUD ¥IHOVAL
OTTS | SIDUNOSIY d3LvIUD YIHOVIL
OTITS | SID¥NOS3Y d3LvAUD ¥IHOVEL
OTITS | S3IDUNOS3Y Q3 LVIUD ¥IHOVIL
OHHJ $A2UNOSIY G3LVIHD ¥IHOVIL
y£16 NY1d 1IQ3¥D S31dVLS
011§ SHIVLS (3IdS
011§ SHIVLS a33dS
0TS SYOVLS d33dS
0TS SHIVLS d33dS
0TTS SHIVLS d33dS
0TTS SYOVLS d33ads
011§ SHOVLS a=3dS
0TS SHOV.LS d33dS
oaﬁw SHIVLS a3AdS
OﬂHM SYILITIALNO TOOHDS
|
omaﬂ ZXD¥ITM “¥U°S
0TIS “ONI 00T ¥3LS3IHOOH
0TTS ONI ‘4d4N1S Q009 A1IvIY
011§ SONI ‘H44NlS Q00D ATIvIY
011G ONI ‘44N1S Q00D ATIVIY
0TS INI ‘H4NLS Q00D ATIvIY
0TTS ONI ‘44NLS Q00D ATvIY
OTT¢ ONT ‘H44N1S Q002 ATIvIY
0TS DNI ‘44NnLS dood ATvay
0TT& ONI ‘=4NiS Qo0d A1Iv3Y
0118 ONI ‘44N1S Q009 ATv3Y
0TS INI ‘44N1lS Q00D ATIvIY
0118 ONI ‘H4NlS Q002 A1Iv3IY
0T1S ONI 'H44NLS dood ATV3Y
0TTS DNI ‘d44N1S Q009 AT1v3Y
OTIS ONI ‘44n1S Q00D A11vad
0TTS ONI ‘44N1S Qo0D A1IvIY
oaﬂv ONI ‘d44NlS d00D AT1v3IY
OTTS JDNI “44NniS Qo0 ATIvVIY
oagm ONTI ‘44NlS Q00D ATIvIY
10DV mmmmmmm—mm— e YOANIA=~=—=~=
¥ILSIODAY NDIHD
13ITMISIA TTOOHDS NOSIAvAW

80506
80506
80506
80506
80506
80506

10068

25418
78218
[ VA4 ]
[AYHA]
58448
25248
262/8

07948

9T/80/80 1016
91/80/80 1016
91/80/80 1016
91/80/80 1016
91/80/80 1016
91/80/80 10T6
91/80/80 1016
‘ MD3HD VLO0L
91/80/80 1016
91/80/80 1016
91/80/80 1016
91/80/80 1016
91/80/80 10T6
91/80/80 1016
91/80/80 T0T6
91/80/80 1016
DFHD TVLO0L
91/80/80 T0T6
9T/80/80 1016
91/80/80 1016
91/80/80 10T6
91/80/80 1016
91/80/80 1016
91/80/80 1016
91/80/80 1016
91/80/80 1016
9T/80/80 1076
91/80/80 1016
91/80/80 T0T6
D3IHD VLOL
9T/80/80 1016
91/80/80 1016
9T/80/80 TOT6
91/80/80 1016
91/80/80 10T6
91/80/80 1016
91/80/80 1016
9T/80/80 1016
91/80/80 1016
91/80/80 T0T6
91/80/80 1016
91/80/80 1016
91/80/80 1016
91/80/80 1016
91/80/80 T0T6
91/80/80 1016
91/80/80 1016
91/80/80 1016
g3anssI alva 1DDV HSVD

LTSTC
LTSTC
LISTZ
LTSTZ
LTSTC
LTSTL

918TZ

SISTZ
STSTC
STSTZ
SISTZ
STSTZ
STSTZ
STSTZ

PISTZ

€I6TC
£TISTC
€161¢
€TSTZ
£1STC
€TISTL
£TSTZ
£1STL
£1S1¢

[483 24
TTSTC
0TS1¢

60S1¢
60ST¢
60ST¢
60STZ
60STZ
60STZ
60STZ
60612
60S8TZ
60STZ
60ST¢
60STZ
60STZ
60STZ
606T¢C
60STZ
60STZ
60S1¢

UIGWNN HDIHD

aNnd IvH3N3D - TT - ONNd

9T

PLTS:ET :3WIL
02/12/.0 :3lvd
1ds



vLoET

6v°¢
86"V

6v'¢

66V

LNNOWY

LT/T
TINHONZ
9 THIGWNN 2Dvd

1Q0IT¥3d OSNILNNOIIY

SAWVLS a¥vD.iLS0d
SAWVLS dIATYEOL

[TANVH/ONIddIHS QILVWILSH
[DS IUIM vaviWiay Z00E0-WvY

H0T) 2T S3ITL DNIULS TZ6S
2 ,.8/€ T X ¥/€ v d-¥v§5-S
C# u8/€ T X /€ ¥ O¥YSS-S
S# ,8/€ T X ¥/E ¥ 9PPSSS
# .8/E T X v/€ v NI8¥PSSS

SUIWWIYL DIHI¥YIL 958761
HvD STvd 3ALIW ONIA (/€81
V3 ATHLNOW 440 3dIM Z0£81
HT9 AddvH 3ILIWONIA /SOT8L
MO AVAHLYIES AddVH v0T8L
IHLNI8 AddvH FTIWS STOT8L
MVD | AVOHLYIS AddvH LTOT8L
DOD WYINDVL IdIULS £0£S/L
IWYN SHIddOL S3A Z0V69L
1v1d 3IWVYN ILIWONIQ 0vZ6941
31vld AWVYN STMO 212691
Md 3WVYN DILSVLID0¥d /$069.1
N3gy DIJIHY¥3AL MO /TT89L
59V STIvd 3LTWONIG /80891
$73gv1 DILSV.ID0Nd (090891
S73gv1 JLIFE0TI0D 008941
MDILS QYYMIY Lv3¥D QT6LVL
TLS AVAHLYIE AddVH £0E/v1
AdNS SYTINDILS ONIQ TEE9VL
IMDILS DILSYL D0¥4 pZEOVL
3Id4 ANV SY¥VLS MO €ZE9v.L
MIAANS SUIMDILS MO ZZE9VL
DILS QYoM INZ¥IIHD 60E9VL
¥ILS0d QN0 8678EL
¥¥IL STvd ILIWONIA OSPITL
HIdvd DI4IW¥3L MO ZZPTTL
WHIL ATIOW O9VZ 9IZ /LIVITL
MO SLN3IDDV DISSVID 9660TL
SY1D STvd JLTWONIA T660TL
d J0093.L0N 440 I4IM S60TL
SSY1D SM008 LHOI¥E TE60TL
IOV DISSVID $50¥d 0S90TL
ISSVYID S3aWvHd VLS §Z90TL
ITGNVH/ONIddIHS C3LYWILSH
WOD13M [DILSVL-D0d4 07/8L
INVN SUIAHOL MNS3IA Z0669.L
OL XS3a SY¥viS MO /TZ69-1
ADNNOW ¥IddOL MSIAA 670691
I4THY3L SUVLS MO /TT89-L
S739gv1 DI4I¥¥3aL 090891

—mmm == -NOLLdTUDSIQ- ===~

016S
016§

01TS
OTTY

0169
0169
0169
016§
0168

0114

0T19
OTT§

0TT§
OTTS
OTT§
OTTS
OTTS
01T
OTTS
0TTS
OTTS
OTTS
OTTS
OTTS
OTTS
OTTS
0TTS
OTTS
OTTS
OTTS
OTTE
OTTS
OTTS
OTTE
OTTS
OTTS
0TTS
0TS
0TS
OTTS
0115
OIS

120V

10T

A¥3S TVLSOd S3LVIS Q3LINN
AY3S IVLSOd S3LVIS Q3LINN

NOILVONG3 OGNV Ldv Q3LINN
NOILYDNA3 ANV L¥v 43LINN

ININ
INIIN
INITN
ANITIN
3NIIN

"ONI
“ONI
"ONI
"ONI
"ONI
"ONI
“ONI
"ONI
“ONI
"ONI
“DONI
“ONI
‘ONI
"ONI
“DNI
"ONI
"ONI
“ONI
“ONI
"ONI
“DNI
"ONI
“ONI
"ONI
"DNI
*DNI
"DNI
*ONI
“ONI
"ONI
“ONI
*ONI
"DONI
"DNI
“DNI
"ONI
“ONI
"ONI
“ONI
“DNI

SASTYULUIALINT
S3STH4YALNG
SASIUUILINT
SASTULUFLINT
SISTULUTIN
SISTUAAALNIT
SASTUJUILNT
SISTULUALNT
SASTUJUILIN
SASTUAUILINI
SISITUAUALNT
SASTULUIING
SISIUUILINT
S3ISTULUILNT
SASIYULUALNT
SASTULYILINT
SASTULYILNT
SISTUJUILINE
SIASTYJUILINT
S3STYdUILNT
SIASTYLUTLINI
SASTULUIANT
SASIY4UILING
SASTUAUILING
SASTULUILING
SASTULUILNI
SISTULAUILING
S3SIU4UILINT
SISTULYILINI
SISIUUILING
S3STHULUILING
SIASTULUTLINI
SASTAAAUIINT
SASTYULYALNT
SISTULUIINI
SASTULUIINT
SIASITYULUALNI
S3STUAUILINT
SISTULUIINT
SIASTUAUYALINI

ANTHL
aN3¥L
aN3XL
aNZAL
aNT¥L
GNZYL
aN3YL
aNz¥l
aNZAL
aNT™L
aNzdl
aN3AUL
aNzdL
aNFYL
aN3AUL
ON3YL
aNZ¥lL
aN3dlL
aN3d.L
GNFYL
GN3YL
aNZL
aN3¥L
aGNT™UL
aNZYL
aN3dL
[eAE)-RN
aNZYL
aNZ¥dL
aNTYL
GNIYL
ANZAL
ANFYL
aN3YL
GNIYL
aNTAL
AN3YL
aNIdL
aN3¥.L
ONIYL

UILSIOIY MDIHD
LSIA T00HDS NOSIAvW

D3HD IVIOL

91/80/80 T10T6
9T/80/80 1076
D3IHD VLOL
91/80/80 1016
91/80/80 1016
D3HD TVIOL
91/80/80 1016
91/80/80 1016
91/80/80 T0T6
91/80/80 10T6
91/80/80 1016
MDIHD VLOL
91/80/80 T10T6
91/80/80 1016
91/80/80 10T6
9T/80/80 T0T6
91/80/80 1016
91/80/80 T0T6
91/80/80 1016
91/80/80 1016
91/80/80 1016
91/80/80 T0T6
91/80/80 1016
91/80/80 1016
9T/80/80 1016
91/80/80 1016
91/80/80 1016
91/80/80 1016
91/80/80 1016
91/80/80 1016
91/80/80 10T6
91/80/80 1016
91/80/80 1016
91/80/80 1016
91/80/80 1016
91/80/80 1016
91/80/80 1016
91/80/80 1016
91/80/80 T0T6
91/80/80 1016
91/80/80 1016
91/80/80 1016
91/80/80 1016
91/80/80 T0T6
91/80/80 1016
91/80/80 1016
91/80/80 TOT6
91/80/80 10T6
91/80/80 1016
91/80/80 T0T6
91/80/80 10T6
91/80/80 1016
a3anssI 3iva ALDDV HSVD

02S1Z
0¢STe

6TSTC
6TSTC

8TST¢
8TSTZ
8TSTIC
8TSIC
8TSTC

LTSTC
LTSTT
LTSTZ
LTSTT
LTSTZ
LTISTZ
LTSTL
LTSTZ
LTSTZ
LTSTL
LTSTL
LTSTZ
LTSTZ
LTSTZ
LTSTT
LTSTC
LTSTZ
LTSTZ
LTSTC
LTSTC
LTSTL
LTSTZ
LTSTC
LTISTZ
LTSTC
LTSTL
LTSTL
LTISTC
LTSTC
LTISTC
LTSTE
LTSTL
LTSTL
LTSTT
LTSTZ
LTSTZ
L1ISTC
LTSTL
LTSTC
LTSTZ

HILGWNN DIHD

aNNd TYY¥IN3ID - TT - ONNd

91

HPTITSET 3WIL
02/42/.0 ‘3ivd
IdS



21°/81'¢8
21°281°¢8

ANNOWY
1Q0TY¥3d SNILNNGODD

TTAHHONZ
JA THIGWNN 3DV

LT/

4

3|

420V

a3nssi 3lva

HILSIOIY MOIHD
M1SIA TO0HDS NOSIAVW

1M¥0d3Y VLOL

aNNd VLol

12DV HSVYD YIGWNN MDIHD

aNN4 TYHINID - TT - ONNd
PTITSET (INIL
9102/22/20 :31va

IdS



Superintendent’s Report
August 8, 2016

Award Bid — Exterior Wall Modifications (Action Item)

Madison School District will receive sealed bid proposals from qualified General
Contractors for Exterior Wall Modifications no later than Friday, August 5% at 2:00
p.m. Proposals will be opened publicly and read aloud in the Madison School District
Board Room at 2:00 p.m. Todd Dailey, Dailey Engineering, Inc. will assist with the
evaluation of bids. Following evaluation of bids Friday afternoon a recommendation
will be prepared and communicated to you at the Special Board Meeting Monday

evening:

School Board & Stakeholder Workshop (Information Item)

The School Board & Stakeholder Workshop will occur Thursday, August 25, 2016
from 4:30 - 8:00 p.m. in the HS/MS Media Center. Dinner will be served from 4:30
~ 5:00. This year’s workshop will focus on three of the six Strategic Planning Goals.
They are:

Student Achievement, Facilities/Maintenance, and Educational Opportunities and
Fiscal Responsibility.

Madison School District will ensure that all students achieve at a high level.

Data Driven Decision-Making - Faculty will illustrate how supports and interventions
are provided when data indicates that a student, throughout their pre-K through
12th grade experience - is not achieving at a high level.

I1. Facilities/Maintenance

Madison School District will create a five-year facility maintenance plan to address
infrastructure/maintenance issues.

Strategic Five-Year Facility Maintenance Plan — Administration and Supervisors will
provide an update on aspects of the District’s Strategic Five-Year Facility
Maintenance Plan. A walk-through to view aspects of additions and enhancements
will occur.

I11. Educational Opportunities and Fiscal Responsibility

Madison School District will evaluate and enhance opportunities for students while
maintaining a responsible fund balance.



Curriculum and Programming - Faculty will present a comprehensive look at
Science, Technology, Engineering, and Mathematics (STEM) curriculum and
programming offered to students who attend Madison Schools.




